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February 11, 2013 
 
< Customer FSE First Name> < Customer FSE Last Name> 
< Cust Name> 
<Customer Address (1st Line)> 
< Customer City>, < Customer State Abbr> < Customer Zipcode> 
< Customer Country Desc> 
 
Dear < Customer FSE Last Name>, 
 
Re: Announcing Product Improvements to Relialign™ Residential Door Interlock Switches 
 
Effective March 1, 2013 Honeywell Sensing and Control will implement design modifications to the 
Relialign™ Residential Door Interlock (RDI Series) Switches.  These modifications will provide improved 
environmental protection and improved salt-fog test performance as noted in ASME A17.1-2010/CSA 
B44-10.  The design changes will be implemented into production after March 1, 2013 when existing 
component inventory will be depleted. 
 
These design changes include the following: 
 Internal component change from SM Basic Switches to Honeywell ZD and ZW Series Watertight 

Basic Switches 
 New coated PCBA termination board that now includes a rectifier and diode that was previously 

located on the solenoid coil 
 Covered solenoid coil with flying leads 
 Fully painted housing and other painted internal metal components 
 
Affected Listings 

RDI-A-L RDI-B-R RDI-D-L RDI-G-R 
RDI-A-L1 RDI-C-L RDI-D-L1 RDI-G-R5B 

RDI-A-LBR RDI-C-L1 RDI-D-R RDI-G-RP1 
RDI-A-R RDI-C-L2 RDI-D-R1 RDI-H-LBR 
RDI-A-R1 RDI-C-R RDI-G-L RDI-H-LP 

RDI-A-RBR RDI-C-R1 RDI-G-L5B RDI-H-RBR 
RDI-B-L RDI-C-R2 RDI-G-LP1 RDI-H-RP 

 
For questions, please contact one of the Limit switch products product marketing team. Our team will be 
happy to address any questions regarding this issue. 

 North America: Pam Davis, pam.davis@honeywell.com +1 815 235 6796 
 Global: Maria Cancino, maria.cancino@honeywell.com +1 763 954 4422 
 
Best regards, 
 

Maria Cancino 
 
Maria Cancino 
Product Marketing Manager 
 
 
Updated February 11, 2013 
Copyright © 2013 Honeywell International Inc. All rights reserved.  


